NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH:  Christopher Aguirre, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Lila Peterson, Business Manager
DATE: May 1, 2019
SUBJECT: Contracts over $10K Memo No: SB19-194

(Action Item)

2015-20 STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY, 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR

4 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our
operational and financial resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of
the district.

4.1 FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP/MANAGEMENT: Ensure financial management
based on what is best for our students.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the following contracts over $10,000 or greater proposals for
approval at this meeting.

Issue Summary:

In accordance with applicable Board policy, contracts and MOA’s $10,000 or greater require Board
approval. BP 3312

Background:
1. Marsh Speech & Language Services
Lori Roth, Director of Student Services 285.200.220-410 Amount $21,000
100.200.220-410 Amount $21,000

Total Amount $42,000
FY20 Provides oversite and compliance monitoring for Special Education required documents.
(Evaluations, IEP, DIAL, etc.)

Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the above $10,000 and greater proposal for
Marsh Speech & Language Services as described in this memo SB19-194 and attachments.”

Moved by Seconded by

Vote




